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MEMORANDUM FOR: L. B, Marsh, Project Director
Project Directorate [11-1
Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V

FROM: William 0. Long, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-)
Division of Reactor Projects 111/a

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMIN

CETING WITH NORBHERN STAYTES POWER COMPANY-
PRAIRIE 1SLEgR®

UCLEAR GENERATING PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

DATE & TIME: May 28, 1992
10:00 a.m. - 1%

mmission
oom 1-F-19

152

LOCATION: U. §. Nuclear Regulg
One White Flint Nor
11555 Rockville PiK

PURFOSE : Nort
the

intends to submit a topical report to

p” describing a change in methodology used
teagy-state fuel performance at Prairie lsland
ALy Plant Units 1 & 2. The topical report will
b previously approved EPR] ESCORE methodology.

NSPCo

1lips Rick Streng
[. Parker
Kirk Schnoebelen

*PARTICIPANTS:

Original signed by

William O. Long, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111-1

Division of Reactor Projects 111/1V/V

cc!
*Meeting hnical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
intereste € public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as obs uant Lo "Cpen Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43
federa]l Register , 6/28/78.
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